Appendix |
OUrgent OReturn receipt OExpand Group ORestricted OPrevent Copy

Spencer Ka Tsun LEUNG/PLAND

From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 11:54 AM

To: Kiff Kit Fu YIU/PLAND <kkfyiu@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Fw: A/YL-PS/741

From: sun wo wong < -

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 11:48 AM

To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>; Max Yuet Lun WONG/PLAND <mylwong@pland.gov.hk>; Wilson Chun Yin
TSE/PLAND <wcytse@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: Fwd: A/YL-PS/741

Subject: Re: A/YL-PS/741
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Form No. S16-1 £f&EE S16-1 5%

(ii) For Type (ii) application (E55(ii) BT

(a) Operation involved

AR IR

[ ] Diversion of stream JF]7E3E

§/ Filling of pond £

Area of filling HEHFETE ... 5280 sq.m “FJ73k [MAbout &

Depth of filling SEFERE ... 1o m MAbout &
V] Filling of land & 1-

Area of filling EEHEfE  ......... 5280 ... sq.m FJ7k M About 4|

Depth of filling HE -/E/E ... 015 . m 3K ¥ About £
[ ] Excavation of land Z1-

Area of excavation ¥ZEHTHIFE  ovviii sqm FF73K OAbout 49

Depth of excavation $Z+255 ... m K CAbout &Y

(Please indicate on site plan the boundary of concerned land/pond(s), and particulars of stream diversion, the extent
of filling of land/pond(s) and/or excavation of land)

GEMEAVBURA R LI SRR - DURCITEHGE ~ JEE ~ S R/ B2 LA 4T R/ st #)

(b) Intended
use/development

AEETHIR %

REERHAREES (BESE  PRESHEMREDT)
M BRI (RIAF)MBEFELT RIEETE -

(iii) For Type (iii) application f£5E(iii) TS

(a) Nature and scale

ME R AR

[] Public utility installation /\FH S5 ZE S &

[] Utility installation for private project F/A A\ Z st HAY 20 hEE

Please specify the type and number of utility to be provided as well as the dimensions of
each building/structure, where appropriate

AL ARERENIE KR - UEEEERYEEYI(E)IRE  SERIFEHRE

. . Number  of Din'lel'lsion of each installation
Name/type of installation .. /building/structure (m) (LxWxH)
HEE 18 /TR | EIEAER s R R
- CK) (F x [ x &)

(Please illustrate on plan the layout of the installation &% FH &l HIEE A EAAT )
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Form No. S16-1 £f&EE S16-1 5%

(iv) For Type (iv) application {f£58(iv) B

(a) Please specify the proposed minor relaxation of stated development restriction(s) and also fill in the
proposed use/development and development particulars in part (v) below —

o 9| B oy T ) S e SN BB (V)RR N B P R R R T SR PR T —

1 Plot ratio restriction From B vovrieieannnnn, 0 o
HAR LR ]
L1 Gross floor area restriction FromHE ............ sq mEJK to & .l sq. m FJ5k
st AT =S
[J Site coverage restriction From B .oovvvnnennnnn... % 10 B i, %
AR
[ Bulldmi height restriction FromE ...oooovvvvne... m>F 10 & oo m >f
FHEEY) = SR
From B ..o, mPD >k (F/KPHEE F) to &
.................. mPD >k (FAPRSE F)
From B ...l storeys & t0 & ......ooiiinn... storeys J&Z
[J' Non-building area restriction FromHE ...l m t0 & i, m

FRIREEE PR 1

L1 Others (please specify)
HAth (35:EEH)

(v) For Type (v) application (#£5E(v) FHIE

RElEFARGES (BERE  PRESSNKES L)

(a) Proposed - N :
use(s)/development EMEER Eﬁ(% A E) MABBHIE LT RIBETIE -
g RGN d s

(Please illustrate the details of the proposal on a layout plan 5% F~FiH &R R R EE)

(b) Development Schedule 2% FE4IE[FE

Proposed gross floor area (GFA) #Eg&EmmE 00 ... 40 ......... sq.m 53K MAbout &5
Proposed plot ratio ez ithfE&L2 L 0007 6 ..... MAbout 4
Proposed site coverage sk F=mfg 00000 ... 0.76........ % MAbout £
Proposed no. of blocks it FEE]T L
Proposed no. of storeys of each block &YV ERRIEEL  ...ooinll 1 ............ storeys &

(D include A1$E storeys of basements J it [EE

O exclude A EIFE storeys of basements JiZitt[EE
Proposed building height of each block FFEE BRI IEERSE  oooeenennnn. mPD k(T /KFEEE F) OAbout 4y

35 m >k MAbout &Y

Part 6 (Cont’d) 55 6 35> (&)




Form No. S16-1 £f&EE S16-1 5%

9. TImpacts of Development Proposal ¥t:8 F BT BV &

If necessary, please use separate sheets to indicate the proposed measures to minimise possible adverse impacts or give
justifications/reasons for not providing such measures.

WRZEGE - FSEATEERCD TR HERN REZEHE » SHIEETR AR -
Yes & |[] Please provide details 52 ALEEH
Does the development
proposal imvolve || e
alteration of eXiSHNE | | +ererenem
DUILAINE? |l
BERBEREGTEITE D | | e
B G A B EYIT
P
BAE)| No#s | W
Yes %‘E M (Please indicate on site plan the boundary of concerned land/pond(s), and particulars of stream diversion,
the extent of filling of land/pond(s) and/or excavation of land)
Does the development GBS P RIE B AR 13t AE AR > DURCHWE RS ~ B ~ A R B - YA e R /S
proposal involve the i53))
operation on the ) ) e
right? [ ] Diversion of stream Ju[3E 4 75
Bt ¥ R 1 0 R %/ Filling of pond s
(7'1-;] ztUeEr\jVi}ElZfe?Type i Area of filling JEFAEIFE ... .528{).5 ....... sq.m £ J53f MAbout 49
application is  the Depth of filling HEHHZEE ... ... = A m>f  MAbout &
subject of ap.plicatior.l, /] Filling of land &+
please  skip  this Area of filling # [ Fifg ...9280......... sq.m SFJ53  MAbout 47
Sg“‘);[[ 5 o Depth of filling -+ ... 0.15....ooo. .. m3  MAbout £
() APk ZE N [ ] Excavation of land %
—{EREE - ) Area of excavation ¥+ Hf&E...oovvveenn.. sq.m F 757 CJAbout 45
Depth of excavation =75 ... m ¥ OAbout &Y
No & []
On environment ¥ERiE Yes & [ ] No F&r V]
On traffic #3538 Yes & [ No & V]
On water supply #{f7K Yes & [] No g V]
On drainage ¥HE/K Yes & [] No “Agr
On slopes ¥4}z Yes & [ ] No & N/
Affected by slopes Z #7248 Yes & [ ] No g VI
Landscape Impact & S s 48 Yes & [ ] No A& V]
Tree Felling  AR{&HIA Yes & [ ] No R
Visual Impact Fp & 2228 Yes & [] No & N\
Others (Please Specify) HAth (E%18H) Yes & [ ] No F&r [\/
Would the
development

proposal cause any
adverse impacts?
BB EIEES
RN R ?

Please state measure(s) to minimise the impact(s). For tree felling, please state the number,
diameter at breast height and species of the affected trees (if possible)

sHat A B DR EEAEE T o WP SRR - ShERBH < 2 2 RIVEE ~ A= i felag
B SRR ()
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Form No. S16-1 £f&EE S16-1 5%

10. Justifications ¥ H

The applicant is invited to provide justifications in support of the application. Use separate sheets if necessary.

A A AT S B R R SR L R Y ER » WARE - SH5HHER -

FEERERARRAAREEBEASRENNEMEER [RBRKEES  PERBRRED
TR HRREANEOXEE TR ENEEBRENELGR  BRREREWELR
KEREETE LN LE . EREWELEREL . MRENERLE . MALMESAEE

T.

eER . BRI ERERR. . MERERARAERENEL . ABTEEARE

AREXH BT RNEE TR ) B0 Hp R e o UL X A A o 3
SRR EME L TR ARG R R EREN R

11




Gist of Application B E5HEE

(Please provide details in both English and Chinese as far as possible. This part will be circulated to relevant
consultees, uploaded to the Town Planning Board’s Website for browsing and free downloading by the public and
available at the Planning Enquiry Counters of the Planning Department for general information. )
GAEREDIOCR OO « IEE R A PR AL - EEHEMTREZ S GEER AR ERE
R R B B R AR (A - )

Application No. (For Official Use Only) (5 77J1E 55 [ 5#)
FH 35 4R 9%
Location/address
(A= LA si
MARXKELENNFEL1268
MEZE51 (B93) , 52(8B43) K 55RP (Bl 7)) it -
Site area TG = AL -
o 5280 sq. m 3 75 3k ¥ About %Y
(includes Government land of £ : [ J&F £ 3, N/A sq. m ~F A2k O About &)
Plan
e R Bt BIALZ B 4RSES/YL-PS/20
Zoning
i REC
Applied use/
development
gi ;E/§é< by 3 =+ oo & = I 1S 1 /=
TR/ R BERERARFES (RIUEEH  PHEHNRIEET)
EMERIE(RBAS)NEEEBE L RIEETRR -

i)  Gross floor area sq.m F 57K Plot Ratio #f&E[L2%
and/or plot ratio 5 - 5 About 7 TAbow &
45 = = omestic out & out £
iﬁf}?éﬁé%&l&/j FH 0 Not more than [ONot more than
) EZN EZN
Non-domestic 40 M About % 0.0076 ViAbout %y
JEEH O Not more than . ONot more than
QN QN
i1)  No. of blocks Domestic
g 2 *H
Non-domestic
FEEH 1
Composite
&Rt R

14 For Form No. S.16-1 BtR#5E S.16-1 52




vii) No. of parking Total no. of vehicle parking spaces &8 A7 4&5H 37
spaces and loading /

unloading spaces Private Car Parking Spaces F/AZ7 5B i1

g%glét’%% Motorcycle Parking Spaces 5 B8 B EL {11
Light Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces &R 5 HHE AT 10
Medium Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces -5 EHE T 12

Heavy Goods Vehicle Parking Spaces E2 7Y &5 B )H EL{i
Others (Please Specify) HAtl (551HH) 15
hxiE S+

Total no. of vehicle loading/unloading bays/lay-bys
Bnbt- = =i X A = N AL

Taxi Spaces My-EAr

Coach Spaces JiR ¥ EE AL

Light Goods Vehicle Spaces HEHE EE@[
Medium Goods Vehicle Spaces 1R E AT

Heavy Goods Vehicle Spaces EE % &5 B E {7
Others (Please Specify) HAtlr (55%1HH)

Submitted Plans, Drawings and Documents $EXZHYER] ~ 4218 &0

Chinese  English

254 L

Plans and Drawings BRI R 48E

Master layout plan(s)/Layout plan(s) &4 EEE Af FEEtE v/ U
Block plan(s) H T EE U U
Floor plan(s) 15 1= O O
Sectional plan(s) &7 [El O O
Elevation(s) 1715 &l O O
Photomontage(s) showing the proposed development FE ~#E 5 N &K IE U U
Master landscape plan(s)/Landscape plan(s) [EEe% 14418/ EiELT1E O U
Others (please specify) HAtr (:5zFHE) h O
FREEIEEEE e PREE T HEE SEitEUEE RKEEREEE

Reports $f535

Planning Statement/Justifications 5 &4 4H/FH % O O
Environmental assessment (noise, air and/or water pollutions) O U

IR (RS ~ 2R BOKETG5E)

Traffic impact assessment (on vehicles) FEEEERY ﬁz_?-—ﬁ Hﬁ O U
Traffic impact assessment (on pedestrians) Ft{T ARYAZ S EES T O a
Visual impact assessment {5 5 5287 O O
Landscape impact assessment S s 2L U O
Tree Survey i /RKEHAT O O
Geotechnical impact assessment 1 JJEZ 285 (E O 0
Drainage impact assessment HE7KE2 285 U U
Sewerage impact assessment $E5 8,285 (H U O
Risk Assessment JE\[#2FAL U U
Others (please specify) At (&) U U

Note: May insert more thanone " ¢/ | . ¥ @ B[fESH—(HFHRAIE Tv | 5
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